FAXTRANSMISSION

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION
NORTHEAST DISTRICT
7825 BAYMEADOWS WAY, SUITE 200B
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256-7590
(904) 807-3300 OR SUNCOM 804-3300
FAX: (904) 448-4362 OR SUNCOM 880-4362

< VIDTECTION it

To: JB COOMES Date: 3-15-2010

Fax Number: 904-824-2983 Pages: 2, including cover sheet

From: Jenna Perry — Environmental Specialist, Hazardous Waste

Subject: Enforcement meeting held 1-19-2010

Comments:

Mr. Coomes,

I attempted to email you on 3/3/10, regarding the enforcement meeting held at our
offices on 1/19/10 and the items we agreed you would provide to us. I have not yet
received a response to that email. Please see the attached email and respond as
requested.

Thank you,
?Um\@@m\b

Jenna Perry

Environmental Specialist III - Hazardous Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
office: 904-807-3382 | fax: 904-448-4362
Jenna.D.Perryv@dep.state.fl.us




Perry, Jenna D.

From: Perry, Jenna D.

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 12:32 PM
To: 'JB Coomes'

Subject: FDEP meeting on 1/19/10

Mr. Coomes,

On 1/19/10 you attended a meeting here at the FDEP offices to discuss the warning letter and penalty sent to your
facility, Coomes Oil & Supply. During the meeting, it was agreed that you would send DEP a response to the violations
listed in the warning letter, as well as a statement about your current used oil transporting business, pictures of the
cleanup work, and the receipt for the last pick up of used oil from your facility. The due date for these materials was
2/10/10. | have not yet heard from you in regards to these items. We cannot wrap up this case or execute a consent
order with you until these items have been provided. Please contact me to let me know how soon you can send in
those documents. We would like to have the consent order executed this month. If you have any questions, please let
me know.

Thank you,

Jenna Perry

Environmental Specialist [1I - Hazardous Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
office: 904-807-3382 | fax: 904-448-4362
Jenna.D.Perry@dep.state.fl.us
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FLORIMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PRO TON
NORTHEAST ngTRICT

7825 BAYMEADOWS WAY, SUITE 2008 .
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256-7590
(904) 807-3300 OR SUNCOM 804-3300

FAX: (904) 448-4362 OR SUNCOM B80-4362

To: JB COOMES ' -Date: 3-156-2010

Fax Number: 904-824-2983 A Pages: 2, including|cover sheet

From: Jenna Perry - Environmental Specialist, Hazardous Waste

Subject: - Enforcement meeting held 1-19-2010

Comments: !
|

Mr. Coomes, nJe

I attempted to email you on 3/3/10, regarding the enforcement meeting held at our
offices on 1/19/10 and the items we agreed you would provide to us. I have not yet
received a response to that email. Please see the attached email and respond as

requested,
Thank you,
Jenna Perry w

Environmental Specialist III - Hazardous Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection i
office: 904-807-3382 | fax: 904-448-4362 !

e dep.st: s




